
Raqaiel Tblly 

From: Paula lsler 

Sent: 
To : Raquel Tully 

Cc: Melinda Watts; Ray Kennedy 

Subject: RE: 

Good morning. 

Monday, July 31, 2006 1 1 :27 AM 

1) Concerning TJ995 - Vistalmar International, Inc. d/b/a Trademark Corp. - $65.25 is for RAF, penalty and interest for 2005. 
Please deposit that as you normally would. Please deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $300 
in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide Records proof of payment for Docket No. 060466-TI. 

2) Concerning TX691 - T3 Communications - All $1,500 should be deposited in the General Revenue Fund as it was a settlement. 
Please provide Records proof of payment for Docket No. 060061 -TX. 

3) Concerning TX841 - Matrix Telecom, Inc. - Please deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of 
$300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide Records proof of payment for Docket No. 060462-TX. 

4) Concerning TA076 -Your Sip, Inc. - $65.50 is for RAF, penalty and interest for 2005. Please deposit that as you normally 
would. Please deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. 
Please provide Records proof of payment for Docket No. 060463-TA. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2006 11:06 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: 

I received these checks this morning, please let me know the breakdowns, 

TJ995, Docket 060466 TradeMark Corp - $565.25 
T3 Communications(just received Check) $1 500.00 
Matrix Telecom Docket NO 060462- $500.00 
TA076 Your Sip,lnc -$565.50 
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July 28,2006 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Department of Financial Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Order No. PSC-06-0611-PAA-TX; Docket No. 060462-TX 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

Enclosed, please find a check in the amount of $500. This represents payment of the penalty ,a- ate 
payment of Matrix Telecom, Inc.’s Regulatory Assessment Fee (“RAF”). It is our understanding that our 
RAF has been paid, although untimely. As such, in accordance with the above referenced order, we submit 
the penalty associated with the delinquency of that payment. 

Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at 214/432-1453. 

Enc 1 o sure 

2207 Commerce Street 1 Dallas, TX 75201 i Phone: 214.432.1447 1 Fax: 214.432.1576 1 www.matrixbt.com 



FedEx I Ship Manager I Lahe1 7910 6727 3840 Page 1 of 1 

From: Origin ID: (214)432-1453 
Dana Hoyle 
Matrix Telecom 
2207 Commerce Skeet 

Dallas, TX 75201 IEl 
CLS052WE417N 

SHIPTO: (800)342-3552 BILL SENDER 
Department of Fiscal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 323990850 

Ship Date: 28JUL06 
IdWgt: 1 LB 
System#: 935363711NET2500 4ccwnt#: s .****.*** 
REF: 
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Shipping Label: Your shipment is complete 
1. Use the 'Print' feature from your browser to send this page to your laser or inkjet printer. 
2. Fold the printed page along the horizontal line. 

rLHA 

3. Place label in shipping pouch and affix it to your shipment so that the barcode portion of the label can be read and scanned. 
Warning: Use only the printed original label for shipping. Using a photocopy o f  this label for shipping purposes is fraudulent 
and could result in additional billing charges, along wi th  the cancellation of your FedEx account number. 
Use of this system constitutes your agreement to the service conditions in the current FedEx Service Guide, available on fedex.com. Fed& will not 
be responsible for any claim in excess of 5100 per package, whether the result of loss, damage, delay, non-delivery, misdeiivery, or misinformation, 
unless you declare a higher value, pay an addtional charge, document your actual loss and file a lmely claim. Limitations found in the current FedEx 
Service Guide apply. Your right to recover from FedEx for any loss, including intrinsic value of the package, loss of sales, income interest, profit, 
attorney'sfees, costs, and other forms of damage whether direct, incidental, consequential, or special is limited to the greater of $100 or the 
authorized declared value. Recovery cannot exceed actual documented loss. Maximum for items of extraordinary value is $500, e.g. jewelry, 
precious metals, negotiable instruments and other items listed in our Service Guide. Written claims must be filed within strict time limits, see current 
FedEx Service Guide. 

https://www. fedex .com/cgi-bin/ship-it/uni ty/SHcUw2EfQr2FiRu 1 AbRx 1 IaRv8BfQs7GcT.. . 712 812006 


